thurrock.gov.uk

Thurrock - An ambitious and collaborative community which is proud of its heritage
and excited by its diverse opportunities and future

Licensing Sub-Committee

The meeting will be held at 7.00 pm on 3 August 2022

Committee Room 2, Civic Offices 3, New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL.

Membership:

Councillors Gary Collins (Chair), Tony Fish and Ben Maney

Agenda

Open to Public and Press

Page
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Items of Urgent Business
To receive additional items that the Chair is of the opinion should be
considered as a matter of urgency, in accordance with Section 100B
(4) (b) of the Local Government Act 1972.
3. Declarations of Interests
4. Determination of an application to vary a Premises Licence 5-54

Queries regarding this Agenda or notification of apologies:

Please contact Kenna Victoria Healey, Senior Democratic Services Officer by
sending an email to Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk

Agenda published on: 26 July 2022



This page is intentionally left blank



Information for members of the public and councillors

Access to Information and Meetings

Advice Regarding Public Attendance at Meetings

If you are feeling ill or have tested positive for Covid and are isolating you should
remain at home, the meeting will be webcast and you can attend in that way.

Hand sanitiser will also be available at the entrance for your use.

Recording of meetings

This meeting will be live streamed with the recording available via the Council’s online
YouTube channel: thurrockcouncil - YouTube

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact Democratic Services at
Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk

Guidelines on filming, photography, recording and use of social media at
council and committee meetings

The council welcomes the filming, photography, recording and use of social media at
council and committee meetings as a means of reporting on its proceedings because
it helps to make the council more transparent and accountable to its local
communities. If you wish to film or photograph the proceedings of a meeting and have
any special requirements or are intending to bring in large equipment please contact
the Communications Team at CommunicationsTeam@thurrock.gov.uk before the
meeting. The Chair of the meeting will then be consulted and their agreement sought
to any specific request made.

Where members of the public use a laptop, tablet device, smart phone or similar
devices to use social media, make recordings or take photographs these devices
must be set to ‘silent’ mode to avoid interrupting proceedings of the council or
committee. The use of flash photography or additional lighting may be allowed
provided it has been discussed prior to the meeting and agreement reached to
ensure that it will not disrupt proceedings.

The Chair of the meeting may terminate or suspend filming, photography, recording

and use of social media if any of these activities, in their opinion, are disrupting
proceedings at the meeting.

Page 1


mailto:Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk

Thurrock Council Wi-Fi

Wi-Fi is available throughout the Civic Offices. You can access Wi-Fi on your device
by simply turning on the Wi-Fi on your laptop, smartphone or tablet.

e You should connect to TBC-GUEST
e Enter the password Thurrock to connect to/join the Wi-Fi network.

e A Terms & Conditions page should appear and you have to accept these before
you can begin using Wi-Fi. Some devices require you to access your browser to
bring up the Terms & Conditions page, which you must accept.

The ICT department can offer support for council owned devices only.

Evacuation Procedures

In the case of an emergency, you should evacuate the building using the nearest
available exit and congregate at the assembly point at Kings Walk.

How to view this agenda on a tablet device

You can view the agenda on your iPad or Android Device with the free
modern.gov app.

Members of the Council should ensure that their device is sufficiently charged,
although a limited number of charging points will be available in Members Services.

To view any “exempt” information that may be included on the agenda for this
meeting, Councillors should:

e Access the modern.gov app
e Enter your username and password

Page 2


https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART - QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

Breaching those parts identified as a pecuniary interest is potentially a criminal offence

Helpful Reminders for Members

e Is your register of interests up to date?
e In particular have you declared to the Monitoring Officer all disclosable pecuniary interests?
e Have you checked the register to ensure that they have been recorded correctly?

When should you declare an interest at a meeting?

¢ What matters are being discussed at the meeting? (including Council, Cabinet,
Committees, Subs, Joint Committees and Joint Subs); or

e If you are a Cabinet Member making decisions other than in Cabinet what matter is
before you for single member decision?

Does the business to be transacted at the meeting
. relate to; or
o likely to affect
any of your registered interests and in particular any of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interests?

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests shall include your interests or those of:

. your spouse or civil partner’s
e  aperson you are living with as husband/ wife
e  aperson you are living with as if you were civil partners

where you are aware that this other person has the interest.

A detailed description of a disclosable pecuniary interest is included in the Members Code of Conduct at Chapter 7 of the
Constitution. Please seek advice from the Monitoring Officer about disclosable pecuniary interests.

What is a Non-Pecuniary interest? — this is an interest which is not pecuniary (as defined) but is nonetheless so :
: significant that a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably regard to be so significant
that it would materially impact upon your judgement of the public interest. H

If the interest is not already in the register you must
(unless the interest has been agreed by the Monitoring
Officer to be sensitive) disclose the existence and nature

Declare the nature and extent of your interest including enough
detail to allow a member of the public to understand its nature

If the Interest is not entered in the register and is not the subject of a pending  :
¢ notification you must within 28 days notify the Monitoring Officer of the : You may participate and vote in the usual
: interest for inclusion in the register way but you should seek advice on
RPN : Predetermination and Bias from the

........................................................ Monitoring officer_

Unless you have received dispensation upon previous
application from the Monitoring Officer, you must:

- Not participate or participate further in any discussion of
the matter at a meeting;

- Not participate in any vote or further vote taken at the
meeting; and

- leave the room while the item is being considered/voted
upon

If you are a Cabinet Member you may make arrangements for
the matter to be dealt with by a third person but take no further
steps




thurrock.gov.uk

Our Vision and Priorities for Thurrock

An ambitious and collaborative community which is proud of its heritage and excited by
its diverse opportunities and future.

1. People — a borough where people of all ages are proud to work and play, live and
stay

e High quality, consistent and accessible public services which are right first time

e Build on our partnerships with statutory, community, voluntary and faith groups
to work together to improve health and wellbeing

e Communities are empowered to make choices and be safer and stronger
together

2. Place — a heritage-rich borough which is ambitious for its future
e Roads, houses and public spaces that connect people and places
e Clean environments that everyone has reason to take pride in

e Fewer public buildings with better services

3. Prosperity — a borough which enables everyone to achieve their aspirations

e Attractive opportunities for businesses and investors to enhance the local
economy

e Vocational and academic education, skills and job opportunities for all

e Commercial, entrepreneurial and connected public services

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

3 August 2020 ITEM: 4

Licensing Sub-Committee

Determination of an application to vary a Premises
Licence

Wards and communities affected: Key Decision:
Little Thurrock Blackshots Non-key

Report of: Elizabeth Cox, Licensing Officer

Accountable Head of Service: Leigh Nicolson, Assistant Director Planning and
Growth

Accountable Director: Julie Rogers, Director of Public Realm

This report is public

Executive Summary

An application has been received to vary the premises licence at Thurrock Rugby
Club, Long Lane, Grays, RM16 2QH. A representation has been received from a
local resident.

1. Recommendation(s)

1.1 That the Sub-Committee
a) Considers this report and appendices together with any oral
submissions at the hearing and determines the application to vary the

premises licence in line with the options open to the committee under
the Licensing Act 2003.

2. Introduction and Background

2.1 On 14 June 2022, an application to vary the premises licence at Thurrock
Rugby Club, Long Lane Grays, was submitted by Stuart Hughes. A copy of
the full application and associated documentation is attached as Appendix 1.

2.2  The application is to add the licensable activities of boxing and wrestling
entertainment (12 midday — 11pm) and recorded music (5pm — 11pm) outside
on Pitch 1, Friday and Saturday for up to 850 people.

The premises is currently licensed for regulated entertainment (not including
boxing and wrestling) and supply of alcohol 8am - midnight Monday to

Page 5



2.3

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Thursday and 8am — 1am Friday - Sunday. A copy of the existing premises
licence including the current conditions is attached as Appendix 2.

During the consultation, a representation has been received from local
residents, and this is attached at Appendix 3.

Essex Police submitted a request for conditions to be added to the licence
should the variation be granted. A copy of the requested conditions is
attached at Appendix 4.

No representations were received from any other persons or Responsible
Authorities.

Under the Licensing Act 2003 the licensing objectives are —

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) the protection of children from harm.

Any representation must relate to a particular premises and must be relevant
to the promotion of one or more of the four licensing objectives.

Issues, Options and Analysis of Options

The following options are available to the Licensing Sub-Committee:
e To grant the variation as applied for;
e To grant the application subject to such conditions as are necessary
and proportionate to promote the licensing objectives; or
e To refuse the application.

In determining this application for a variation of the premises licence, the Sub-
Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
and to the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under s182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Section 2 of the statutory guidance relates to the four licensing objectives and
may be relevant to this application.

The Sub-Committee are advised that the hearing is a statutory exercise of
power delegated by local residents to consider what the public interest
requires. The licensing authority, via the Sub-Committee, has a duty, in
accordance with the rule of law, to behave fairly in the decision-making
procedure. Representations from all parties both written and verbal will form

Page 6



3.5

3.6

4.1

5.1

6.1

7.1

part of matters that are to be considered. Findings on issues of fact should be
on the balance of probability.

The Sub-Committee are advised that the final decision should be based on
the individual merits of the application and findings of fact made at the
hearing.

The application must be determined within 5 working days of the conclusion of
the hearing, in accordance with paragraph 26 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Reasons for Recommendation

These are the options available to the Sub-Committee

Consultation (including Overview and Scrutiny, if applicable)

The application has been consulted on in accordance with the requirements in
the Licensing Act 2003.

Impact on corporate policies, priorities, performance and community
impact

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime & Disorder Act 1998 to
do all that it reasonably can to prevent:

(@) crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social behaviour
and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment),
and;

(b)  the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its areas.

In considering this duty the Sub-Committee should have due regard to the
submissions made by the applicant and interested parties, the Licensing Act
2003, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the
Act and the Council’'s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

Implications

Financial

Implications verified by: Laura Last
Senior Management Accountant

There are no financial implications associated with the report

Page 7



7.2

7.3

7.4

Legal

Implications verified by: Simon Scrowther

Thurrock Council as Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 and
subordinate legislation, is empowered to determine applications of this nature.
Notice must be given of the Licensing Authority’s decision on this matter. The
decision could be subject to an appeal to a Magistrates Court, which can be
instigated by either the applicant or the person who made the representation.

Diversity and Equality

Implications verified by: Roxanne Scanlon

Community Engagement and Project
Monitoring Officer

The Licensing Sub-Committee is of a quasi-judicial nature and whilst the
Licensing Committee should ensure equality of treatment for all groups in the
granting of licences, due regard should be given to its responsibility to
promote the licensing objectives and its duties under Section 17 of the Crime
and Disorder Act 1998. This includes full consideration of the need to prevent
crime and disorder, ensure public safety, the prevention of public nuisance
and the protection of children from harm. Where it finds that the need to
comply with those duties is reasonably inferred, it must determine the
application appropriate.

Other implications (where significant) — Staff, Health Inequalities,
Sustainability, Crime and Disorder or Impact on Looked After Children

The implications of Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 have been
considered at 6.1 above.

Background papers used in preparing the report:

e The Licensing Act 2003
e Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003
o Thurrock Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

Appendices to the report:

1 - Copy of variation application

2 - Copy of the current premises licence

3 — Copies of a representation from local residents
4 — Copy of requested conditions from Essex Police

Page 8



Report Author:
Elizabeth Cox, Licensing Officer

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Thurreck Rugby Foolball Club

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Betore completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for vour records.

| Stuart Hughes

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part | below

Premises licence number
| 8/01399/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Thurrock Rughy Club

Oakfield

Long Lane

Grays

Post town | Grays Postcode RM 16 20H

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01375 374877

MNon-domestic rateable value of premises | £24,000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact : —_—
= }"' [ i E

salenbipn nhaibér _ {artin Healy) acting for Stuart Hughes

E-mail address (optional) treasureri@thurrockrfc.com

Current postal address if ¢/o Thurrock Rugby Club

different from premises Cakficld

address Long lane

Post town | Grays Postcode Rmlé6 20H

Page 11



Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club
Part 3 — Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed varation to have effect as soon as possible? BdYes W
Mo

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? L | 8 2

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) |:|"r’E5 E No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)
To host outdoor boxing events on Pitch 1 for attendances of up to 850 including contestants,

It your proposed vanation would mean that 5,(M{} or more people

are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the

number expected to attend:

Page 12



Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change 1f
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that

3) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) []
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) []
¢) indoeor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking ves, fill in box D)) E
¢)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) []
f)  recorded music {if ticking ves, fill in box F) (]
z)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) ulnﬂhir‘_ag :}f_a siml]_ar description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) ]

(if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (1f ticking ves, fill n box I) o
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) [+

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13



Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors O

read guidance note 4)

Oatdoors D
Day | Start Finish Both L]
Mon Please give turther details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
—1 guidance note 6)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

1 performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat
Sun

Page 14




Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the exhibition of films take place mdoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

guidance note 4)

Oatdoors D
Day | Start Finish Both L]
Mon Please give turther details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
—1 guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
1 exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 15




Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

C
Indoor sporting events Plcase give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Day | Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
-1 guidance note 6)
Wed
Thur Mon standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises for
-------------------------------- indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri
sal
Sun

Page 16



Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wresthing entertainment take
entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L
Standard days and (plcase read guidance notc 4)
timings (please read Sistdonis ]
guidance note 8)
Day | Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give turther details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any scasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
—1 (plecase read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri 12:00 | 2300 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
-------------------------------- boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please hst (please read gmidance note 7)
Sat | 12:00 | 23:00
Sun

Page 17




Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors O

read guidance note 4)

Oatdoors D
Day | Start Finish Both L]
Mon Please give turther details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
— (please read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
1 performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 18




Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Dav Start Finish

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors O

read guidance note 4)

X

Outdoors

[]

Both

Please give turther details here (please read guidance note 3)

17:00 | 23:00

Sat 17:00 | 23:00

Sun

Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
— (please read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Just intro music to welcome boxer into the ring and at intervals

Page 19




Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
Standard days and (plcase read guidance notc 4)
timings (please read Sistdonis o
guidance note 8) i
Day | Start Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any scasonal variations for the performance of dance
—1 (please read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
1 for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 20




Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

H

2)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment vou will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [pdoors []
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors O
Both []
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
________________________________ description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings., Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
—1 within (¢), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
colummn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun

Page 21




Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

|
Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 4)
timings (please read Sistdonis o
guidance note 8)
Day | Start Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
= —1 refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
Thur

Fri 17:00 | 2300 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
s for the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 22




Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
consumption — please tick (please read premises
guidance note 9)

X

guidance note 8) Off the (i
premises
Day | Start Finish Both L]
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
1 read guidance note 6)
Tue
Wed
Thur Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
1 for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri
Sat
Sun
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children {please read guidance note 10).

This Boxing event i1s not a particular concern in respect of children as there 15 security
personnel, stewarding and Bar and Catering stall on site

Page 23




Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note ¥)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish
e | 9809 2300
Tue | 08:00 | 23:00
wed | oso0 | 2300
Thur | 08:00 | 23:00
Fri 08:00 | 24:00
W IEDD. 2800
R 9800 | 2200

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

MNew year's eve, Sundays on a Bank Holiday Monday weekend
when service extends to lam,

Page 24




Thurreck Rugby Foolball Club

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed vanation you are seeking.

Essentially we are seeking hcence to host a boxing and entertainment event on pitch | which 1s
adjacent to the Clubhouse.

Please tick as appropriate
e | have enclosed the premises licence B4

®* | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence L]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons tor not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why [ have not enclosed the premises hcence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 25



Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

M Describe any additional steps vou intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

¢) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

Appropriate level of staffing for the boxing event
All attendees are seated with waitress service o the bar

Toilets and washing facilities

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Security guards to check all entrants on arrival and secure the venue throughout the event

¢) Public safety

All ncket event with pre sales to known attendees. All toilet and club facilities are cleaned and
sanitised to a high standard.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Car parking will be marshalled. We expect most of the attendees to come by taxi,

Page 26



Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

¢) The protection of children from harm

Stewards and staff at the event have enhanced disclosure,

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

X

¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fec; or
e [ have not made or enclosed pavment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

P& [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
id  others where applicable.

¢ | understand that I must now advertise my application.

XX K O

® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will =
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent {please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 14" June 2022
Capacity Thurrock Rugby Club Treasurer and Trading Company Director

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2Znd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

sigmature

Date

Page 27



Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Martin Healy

¢/o Thurrock Rugby Club

Oaklield

Long Lane

Post town | Grays Post code  Rmlé 20H

Telephone number (if any) _

If vou would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, vour e-mail address (optional)
Treasureri@ thurrockrfc.com

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates, If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003,

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying 15 to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other mformation which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
vour application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, vou must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

o Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day. provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e  Films: no hicence 15 required for ‘not-for-profit” film exhibition held in
community premises between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organmiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who 15 responsible for the premises: and {(b) ensures that cach such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

¢ Indoor sporting events: no licence 1s required for performances between 08.00
and 23.04 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000,

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence 1s required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000,
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

¢ Live music: no licence permission 15 required for;

Page 28



Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

Q

]

a performance of unamplified hve music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day. in a workplace that 1s not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other simular
community premises, that 1s not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who 1s
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified hve music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (1) a local authority, or (i) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (1) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (11) the health care provider for the hospatal.

® Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

i

0

any playing of recorded music between (8.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 300,

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on anvy day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who s responsible for
the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 0800 and 23 .00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (1) a local authority, or (11) a school, or
(111) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concemed, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

o Dance: no licence 1s required for performances between 08.00 and 2300 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains hicensable.

o  Cross activity exemptions: no licence 15 required between 08.00 and 23,00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

[

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authonity
where the entertainment 1s provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment 15 provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,

Page 29



Thurrock Rugby Foolball Club

10,

11.
12,
13,
14.

15,

and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place m a building or other structure please tick as appropnate (indoors

may include a tent).

For example state tvpe of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where vou wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.z. Chrnistmas Eve.

Please give timings m 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when vou intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises. please tick “on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchasc alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick “off the premises’. If vou wish people to be able to do both, please
tick *both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or serm-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please hist here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent {for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there 1s more than one applicant, cach of the applicants or their respective agents
must s1gn the apphcation form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 30



o
" Playing Field
3

Playing Field




This page is intentionally left blank



{@2 thurrock.gov.uk

Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 18/01399/LAPRE
Date of Issue 28th February 2019

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, Post Code

Thurrock RFC
Thurrock Rugby Club
Long Lane

Stifford Clays

Grays

Essex

RM16 2QH

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Performance of Dance

Exhibition of a Film

Indoor Sporting Event

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music

Making music, dancing and entertainment similar to Performance of a play & Exhibition
of a film

Performance of a Play
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Performance of Dance

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 -00:00
Wednesday 08:00 -00:00
Thursday 08:00 -00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 -00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00
Page 33




Exhibition of a Film

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 -00:00
Wednesday 08:00 -00:00
Thursday 08:00 -00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 - 00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Indoor Sporting Event

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 - 00:00
Thursday 08:00 -00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 -00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Performance of Live Music

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 -00:00
Thursday 08:00 - 00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 -01:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Playing of Recorded Music

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 - 00:00
Thursday 08:00 -00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 - 00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Page 34




Making music, dancing and entertainment similar to Performance of a play & Exhibition
of a film

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 -00:00
Wednesday 08:00 -00:00
Thursday 08:00 -00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 - 00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Performance of a Play

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 - 00:00
Thursday 08:00 -00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 -00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday 23:00 -00:00
Tuesday 23:00 -00:00
Wednesday 23:00 -00:00
Thursday 23:00 -00:00
Friday 23:00 -01:00
Saturday 23:00 -01:00
Sunday 23:00 -00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 23:00 - 01:00

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 - 00:00
Thursday 08:00 -00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 -01:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Y

Page 35




The opening hours of the premises

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

08:00 -00:00
08:00 -00:00
08:00 -00:00
08:00 -00:00
08:00 -01:00
08:00 -01:00
08:00 -00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises

Page 36




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

Stuart Hughes

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Jane Burrows

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: 1765
Licensing Authority: Thurrock Council

Page 37




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of it or,

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not
hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to— .

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or.

(ii)drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise); .

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective; .

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; .

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner; .

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of

another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability).

Page 38



The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the
responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as
may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or.
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied
for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in
a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and,
(ii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other
printed material which is available to customers on the premises;
and .

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available."

(1). A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied
for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than
the permitted price.

(2).For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic
Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula
where-

Page 39



P=D+(DxV)

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale
or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a premises licence-

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such
a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply
of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person™ means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in
accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

(3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 3
would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies,
the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

(4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be
different from the price permitted on the next day ("the second day")
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies
to sales and supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions
permitted under the terms of this licence shall be restricted in
accordance with any recommendations made

a) By the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC) where the film
has been classified by that Board, or

b) By the Licensing Authority where no classification certificate has
been granted by the BBFC, or, where the licensing authority has
notified the licence holder that section 20 (3) (b) (74 (3)9b) for
clubs) of the Licensing Act 2003 applies to the film.

Page 40



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1 The premises shall have installed and maintain a closed circuit
television surveillance (CCTV) system which at all times complies
with the below requirements:

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable
of providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions
particularly facial recognition;

CCTV cameras shall cover all public areas including all entrances
and exits and all areas where the sale of alcohol takes place;
Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be
correctly time and date stamped, recordings must be kept in good
working order and kept for a minimum of 28 days;

At all times, whilst the premises is open for licensable activities,
there are members of staff able to immediately provide viewable
copies of recordings to the police or licensing authority staff
upon reasonable request;

The recording equipment and data storage devices shall be kept
in a secure environment and fitted with security functions (such
as passwords) to prevent recordings being tampered with;

An operational daily log report must be maintained endorsed by
signature, indicating the system has been checked and is
compliant. In the event of any failure this will be recorded
immediately.

2 Any failure of the CCTV system which cannot be rectified within 24
hours of discovery must be reported to the central Essex Police
Licensing Team by phone or email (contact details as per Essex
Police website).

3 Signs must be displayed at all entrances (and exits) advising
customers that CCTV is operating at the premises and shall be a
minimum size of 200 x 148 mm and clearly legible at all times when
the premises conducts licensable activities.

Page 41



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page 42



Annex 4 - Plans

Page 43



@ thurrock.gov.uk

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number 18/01399/LAPRE
Date of Issue 28th February 2019

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, Post Code

Thurrock RFC
Thurrock Rugby Club
Long Lane

Stifford Clays

Grays

Essex

RM16 2QH

Telephone number 07974904723

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Performance of Dance

Exhibition of a Film

Indoor Sporting Event

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music

Making music, dancing and entertainment similar to Performance of a play & Exhibition
of a film

Performance of a Play
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Page 44




Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Performance of Dance

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 -00:00
Wednesday 08:00 - 00:00
Thursday 08:00 -00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 - 00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Exhibition of a Film

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 -00:00
Wednesday 08:00 -00:00
Thursday 08:00 - 00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 - 00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Indoor Sporting Event

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 -00:00
Wednesday 08:00 -00:00
Thursday 08:00 - 00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 -00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Performance of Live Music

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 -00:00
Wednesday 08:00 -00:00
Thursday 08:00 - 00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 -01:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Page 45




Playing of Recorded Music

Monday 08:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 08:00 -00:00
Wednesday 08:00 - 00:00
Thursday 08:00 -00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 - 00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Making music, dancing and entertainment similar to Performance of a play & Exhibition
of a film

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 -00:00
Thursday 08:00 - 00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 -00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Performance of a Play

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 - 00:00
Thursday 08:00 -00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 - 00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

Page 46




Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday 23:00 -00:00
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 -00:00
Thursday 23:00 -00:00
Friday 23:00 -01:00
Saturday 23:00 -01:00
Sunday 23:00 -00:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 23:00 - 01:00

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 - 00:00
Thursday 08:00 -00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 -01:00

New Year's Eve/New Year's Day 08:00 - 01:00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday 08:00 -00:00
Tuesday 08:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 -00:00
Thursday 08:00 -00:00
Friday 08:00 -01:00
Saturday 08:00 -01:00
Sunday 08:00 - 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises

Page 47




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

Stuart Hughes

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Jane Burrows

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: 1765
Licensing Authority: Thurrock Council

Page 48




To: = § JUL
The Licensing department

Thurrock council

New Road

Grays

Essex

RM17 6SL

Date: 28" June 2022

Re: —Thurrock Rugby Club, notice to vary a premises licence

(Reference to notice given in the Thurrock Gazette June 232022 edition)

Dear Sir/Madam

With reference to the above, we write to you to express our concerns with
respect to this application

We can see the application goes someway to highlight the proposed changes
which we feel, will have a very adverse effect to our residency in Long Lane
and localised area, which could definitely and significantly affect our relatively
peaceful current status, detailed below

We have been quite happy residents of Long Lane for approx. 8>9 years now
and although we have had to experience some problematic nuisances through
our time here, things are generally good

When we moved here, we quickly realised that this particular section of Long
Lane was very quiet, especially during evenings and night time periods

The problems we can see with this particular application are as follows:

1) Significant increase in traffic and pedestrian movements, in particular
the periods mentioned in the application (venue also stated as being
able to accommodate >850 persons!)

Cont.

Page 49



2) Potential noise and disruptive nuisance created by “late leavers” who
will either walk or who will drive from the venue along this stretch of
Long Lane back into Blackshots Lane and Stifford Clays estate; and once
the toilet facilities are closed at the venue, what will be the result...

3) Serious audible nuisance from the numerous tannoy announcements
and intermittent music being played over quite a long, significant
duration. As the event is to be held in the open air, we believe we will
definitely be exposed and subjected to this problem

These are our main observations and form the basis of our strong
objections against this proposal

We suggest an open-air event of this nature and duration will not be
particularly suitable for this venue, especially when on a long term,
planned weekly/regular basis

Going further, if approved, we believe it will quickly become very
unpopular with many local residents

Local facilities, such as the Civic Hall for example, could be much better
suited and easily facilitate this type of show as a possible irregular or
monthly event, and which might help make use of the venue whilst
improving the popularity of the facilities that Thurrock could offer

We hope the above will be given due consideration with regards this
application

Best regards

Page 50



Cox, Elizabeth

From: Leeds, Barbara on behalf of Licensing@thurrock.gov.uk

Sent: 24 June 2022 11:33

To: Wright, Debra

Subject: FW: FULL VARIATION

Attachments: Re: EXTERNAL - Re: Premise Licence Full Variation Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Barbara Leeds | Licensing Technical Officer | Public Realm
thurrock.gov.uk | tel: 01375652879 | extension: 64060 | mobile: 07895208961 | bxleeds@thurrock.gov.uk
Licensing Team 2™ Floor CO2,Thurrock Council, Civic Offices, New Road, Grays, Essex RM17 6SL

An ambitious and collaborative community which is proud of its heritage and excited by its diverse opportunities
and future

0

Save time, do it online

facebook.com/thurrockcouncil | twitter.com/thurrockcouncil

From: Licensing Thurrock <licensing.thurrock@essex.police.uk>
Sent: 24 June 2022 11:16

To: Licensing@thurrock.gov.uk

Subject: RE: FULL VARIATION

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,
| am writing on behalf of Essex Police as the responsible Licensing Officer for the Thurrock Council area.

| have considered the application for a full variation at the premises detailed below, in considering this application |
have considered the history of the premises from a policing prospective and the licensable activities being requested
as part of the extension of the Premises Licence. Essex Police has some concerns regarding crime and disorder linked
to the licensable activity being sought, | have held discussions with the applicant and have agreed the following
conditions to be added to the license as part of this variation:

1. Essex Police shall be provided with 28 days' notice where an event is to be held which is organised by an
external promoter or is promoted/advertised to the public by an external promoter and where that event
includes boxing, wrestling, mixed martial arts or similar. This notice shall include full details of the nature of
the event and the promoter, expected attendee numbers and the details of each fighter listed on the bill.

2. The notice shall be e-mailed to the central police licensing team (the address of which appears on the Essex
Police website).

Page 51



3.

4.

Where SIA licensed door supervisors are used at the premises a record shall be maintained (on the
premises) which is legible and details:

a. The day and date when door supervisors were deployed
b. The name and SIA registration number of each door supervisor on duty at the premises
c. The start and finish time of each door supervisor's worked duty period.

This record shall be retained on the premises for 31 days and be immediately provided to police or
licensing authority staff upon reasonable request.

All SIA licensed door supervisors engaged at the premises for the purpose of supervising or controlling
gueues must wear high visibility jackets or vests. When boxing, wrestling, mixed martial arts or similar takes
place at the venue all SIA door supervisors on duty will wear high visibility jackets or vests.

When boxing, wrestling, mixed martial arts or similar takes place at the venue drinks must only be served in
polycarbonate/plastic and/or toughened glass containers.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made immediately available to police or licensing
authority staff upon reasonable request.

The log must be completed as soon as is possible and within any case within 4 hours of the occurrence and
shall record the following:

all crimes reported to the venue

all ejections of patrons

any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

any incidents of disorder

all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

any faults in a CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment mandated as a condition
of the licence

ShoDaooO oo

The incident log shall either be electronic or maintained in a bound document with individually numbered

pages and be retained for at least {12} months from the date of the last entry.

7.

A Challenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears to be under the age of 25 years
of age is required to produce on request an item which meets the mandatory age verification requirement
(photo, name, date of birth and either a holographic mark or ultraviolet feature) and is either a:

Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram;
Photocard driving licence;

Passport; or

Ministry of Defence Identity Card.

o0 oTw

The premises shall clearly display signs at the each point of sale and in areas where alcohol is displayed
advising customers that a ‘Challenge 25’ policy is in force.

At the point of sale, such signs shall be a minimum size of 200mm x 148mm.

| have attached the acceptance of these conditions to this email and can also confirm compliance with the first
agreed condition has already been made in relation to their first planned event. Please accept this as our conditional
representations, should any other person object please can you pass our agreed conditions on to them to consider
in relation to their representation. In the event that there are no other representations | am content for my
representations to be withdrawn on the condition that the above conditions are added to the licence.

If I can be of any further assistance please let me know.

Kind Regards

Page 52



Simon Barnes (82011)

Licensing Officer — Brentwood & Thurrock

R, 07773 935612

@ Brentwood Police Hub, Town Hall, Ingrave Road, Brentwood CM15
8AY

From: Licensing Applications Essex <licensing.applications@essex.police.uk>
Sent: 14 June 2022 14:35

To: Licensing Thurrock <licensing.thurrock@essex.police.uk>

Subject: FULL VARIATION

The below application has been received at this office and has been placed onto Bacchus.

The applicant details have been subject to a PNC Check:

NO

Should you wish to object to this application please contact the Licensing Authority directly.

APPLICATION SUMMARY BELOW

s

Licence L130764, THURROCK RUGBY FOOTBALL CLUE
Application Type Variation

Created By PSE 42080865 Paul Norman - 14/06/2022 14:30

Variation Type Full

Applicant STUART HUGHES, 3 GRAVEL PIT COTTAGES t
Application Details Application for variation of the premises licence to

850 including contestants

Licensing Authority Thurrock Council

Page 53



Paul Norman 80865

Licensing Clerk

Essex Police Licensing Team (Alcohol)
Braintree Police Station

Internal Ext 406362

External Direct Number: 01245 452035
E-mail: licensing.applications@essex.police.uk
Website: www.essex.police.co.uk

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex Police,
which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or
bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a
criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex
Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police’s use of
personal data please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hyg/privacy/ or https://www.essex.police.uk/hyg/privacy/.
Additionally for our Terms and Conditions please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hyg/terms-conditions/ or
https://www.essex.police.uk/hyg/terms-conditions/

Page 54



	Agenda
	 
	Helpful Reminders for Members
	When should you declare an interest at a meeting?

	4 Determination of an application to vary a Premises Licence
	7.2	Legal
	Determination of an application to vary a Premises Licence - Appendix 1a
	Determination of an application to vary a Premises Licence - Appendix 1b
	Determination of an application to vary a Premises Licence- Appendix 2
	Part 1 – Premises Details
	Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions
	Part 1 – Premises Details


	Determination of an application to vary a Premises Licence - Appendix 3
	Determination of an application to vary a Premises Licence - Appendix 4


